



Schuering
Zimmerman
& Doyle LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

400 University Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95825
www.szs.com

Aimee Clark Newberry



Associate

Las Vegas, NV & Sacramento, CA

Telephone: 916-567-0400

FAX: 916-568-0400

E-mail: al@szs.com

Aimee was born and raised in Pasadena, California. She has practiced law since 2007 and is licensed in California and Nevada. Aimee's practice focuses on medical malpractice defense, medical professional advocacy and general civil defense.

Professional History

- 2007 to 2012, 2016 to Present – Schuering Zimmerman & Doyle, LLP, Sacramento, CA
Associate
- 2012 to 2016 - Muro & Lampe, Inc., Folsom, CA
Associate
- 2006 to 2007 – Pite Duncan & Melmet, LLP, Cajon, CA
Law Clerk
- 2005 to 2006 – Brewer & Carlson, LLP, La Jolla, CA
Law Clerk

Education

- J.D., California Western School of Law, San Diego, CA, 2007
- B.A. Cum Laude (Communication), Arizona State University, Tempe, AZ, 2003

Admissions

- California, 2007
- Nevada, 2008
- United States District Court, Eastern District of California, 2007
- United States District Court, Northern District of California, 2007
- United States District Court, District of Nevada, 2008

Honors and Memberships

- State Bar of California
- Association of Defense Counsel of Northern California and Nevada
- Sacramento County Bar Association

Personal Interests

- Hiking
- Entertaining
- Spending time with her daughters